From: Ragland, Randolph

To: mbrown@magnummidstream.com
Subject: Request Management Signature on NRC License Amendment Request
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 2:11:00 PM

Mr. Matt Brown, Radiation Safety Officer
Magnum Midstream, LP

Mr. Brown,

We noticed that a management representative did not sign the May 6, 2019, license amendment
request. When submitting future license amendments, please have the document signed by
a management representative rather than the Radiation Safety Officer. The NRC views a
letter signed by a management representative as indication that management has reviewed
the application and concurs in the statements and representations contained therein. In
addition, please note that NRC Form 313 requires the applicant, by signature, to verify that
the applicant understands that all statements contained in the application are true and
correct to the best of the applicant's knowledge. The signatory for the application should be
the licensee or a certifying official of the licensee rather than a consultant.

To correct this, please draft a letter and have your President or Chief Financial Officer sign
the letter which states that they approve of the May 5, 2019, license amendment request to
add 515 Camden Street, Parkersburg, WV 26101 as a location of use and storage to your
NRC License.

Please address the letter to

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406

ATTN: LAT

Also, please include the following in your letter:
License No. 37-35141-01

Docket N0.030-38723

Mail Control No. 612268

You can scan and email that letter to

R1DNMSMail.Resource@nrc.gov, with a copy to Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov.

Regards,


mailto:Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov
mailto:mbrown@magnummidstream.com
mailto:R1DNMSMail.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:Randolph.Ragland@nrc.gov

Randolph C. Ragland, Jr., CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
NRC Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19426

(610) 337-5083 (office)

(610) 310-7799 (cell)

(610) 337-5269 (fax)





